

Delta Upsilon Chapter Meeting Minutes Date September 21, 2014

- I. Call To Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Guest Speaker- Sigma Sigma Sigma Big Wheel Fundraiser
- IV. Approval of last weeks Minutes
- V. Executive Board Member Reports
 - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Lee Smith- There is still the bee's nest but it will be taken care of along with the ceiling tiles. The house cleans will now be on Sundays at 3:00pm. If you cannot attend please talk to Brother Lee Smith.
 - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Tyler Dudek- Dom and Mike have now signed their bids. This is the last week for recruitment and then we will begin educating our new members. However Brothers please try to recruit new members. We have five pledges in our pledge class and we would like some more. There will be mandatory recruitment event on Wednesday at 5:30 a football game at Vince Grady field.
 - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Joel Carachure- we will soon have an adopted street clean. We will plan on having two streets clean a month. (Brother Logan) Homecoming is coming up. The ASAs are asking for a roster for events. The events Paint the Paws at September 26th at noon, The spirit game same day at 7:00pm this is a chapter event, Paint the Town on Saturday September 27 at 10:00, The Boat Regatta Sunday the 28th at Noon. Deck the Campus at 4:00pm at the Union on September 28th. Homecoming kick off on Monday the 29th at 11:30am. Yell like Hell Thursday October 2nd at 7:00 am. Homecoming Parade Saturday October 4th at 10:30am. Walk for Wishes and the Fallen Soldier 5k is coming up.
 - <u>VP of Academic Excellence</u>: Tyler Czarnecki- Study hours are not going that great. There will be a time sheet for study hours. The time for the library may change. Brother Matthew Dickerson is on the Standards Board.
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: James Hobson- needs to meet with Brother Josh Zumarraga. The activity of the week will be going to the rec.
 - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Josh Zumarraga- Absent- Josh and Dave worked on the budget. Recruitment will help in bringing in revenue for the chapter. Will be contacting Frank Garcia. Needs volunteers for calling old account receivables. Lee, James, and Eric volunteered to call old members about account receivables.
 - <u>VP of Administration</u>: Jacob Lichtenwalter- Quote of week goes to Brother Zak Zubra. Studying cannot be used to skipped chapter.

<u>President</u>: Eric Leiterman- this is are final week of recruitment. We would like this to be a successful Fall Rush everyone needs to do his part to recruit. If you live in the house GET OUT OFF THE HOUSE AND RECRUIT MORE MEMBERS!!! DO YOUR PART!!! We would like three more bids for this semester. Get excited about Homecoming the events are a lot of fun. Go to events but don't skip class to go to events.

VIII. Advisor Reports

- <u>Alumnus Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire- The Internet, there are still infringements. If there is one more occurrence there will a computer-to-computer search.
- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody- Absent
- Graduate Assistant: Justin Wilson- the ceiling tiles need tending to. There will be two alumini staying in the house. This week's Grad Ass award goes to Brother Jacob Lichtenwalter because for a variety of reasons.
- **IX. Committee Reports-** IFC talked about Theta Chi chartering. Alpha Sigma Epsilon wants to come in. Brother Logan White would like our opinions.
- **X. New business-** There is a motion to make wearing shirts at Chapter. There is another motion to banned eating during Chapter. If you are not part of group me please see Brother Joel.
- XI. Old Business- No Report
- **XII. Announcements-** Hockey Pre-season started and Brother Tyler Czar wants to start a hockey fantasy league. Last semester we watched a video about representing the fraternity.
- XIII. Good & Welfare of The Order- Happy Birthday to Brothers Matthew Dickerson, Benton Winscott, and Tyler Dudek.
- **XIV. Duck of the Week-** Goes to Brother Logan White for being the only person in our Chapter to be in contact with the ASAs during homecoming.
- XVI. Adjournment- 7:11

Quote of the week: "I hated every minute of training, but I said, 'don't quit. Suffer now and live the rest of your life as a champion.' Muhammad Ali